



**Christopher Holden**  
Clover, South Carolina 29710  
*chris-holden@att.net* 704-668-6127

---

4 years in the fast food industry and ~1 year in the IT industry. Detail Oriented and hard-working. I'm flexible and willing to learn any position offered me. Currently a Junior in Accounting Bachelor program at Bob Jones University.

## Employment

### *Maintenance*

Wendy's: Clover, SC

**01/2018–08/2018**

- Aided in opening and closing store tasks
- Cooked and prepared burgers, chicken, and other food
- Thoroughly cleaned work area and washed dishes
- Maintained parking-lot cleanliness

### *IT Assets Technician*

Bob Jones University: Greenville, SC

**08/2016–03/2017**

- Reimaged computers, installed required software, and performed various troubleshooting tasks for the University IT Department
- Managed inventory and purchase orders for technology supplies, computers, phones, and hardware components
- Assisted Service Desk by processing and fulfilling orders where necessary

### *Team Member*

Chick-fil-A: Charlotte, NC

**08/2015–08/2016**

- Aided in opening and closing store tasks
- Food preparation, cooking, cleaning *entire store* (outside and inside), closing or opening kitchen, and various kitchen tasks
- Unloaded and Organized truck deliveries
- Assisted front line with miscellaneous tasks
- Aided in catering services

### *Barista*

Starbucks: Charlotte, NC

**07/2013–08/2015**

- Aided in opening and closing store tasks
- Understood and prepared entire Starbucks menu
- Filled drive through position and managed transactions
- Thoroughly cleaned work area, washed dishes, and restocked products

## Education

B.S. Accounting | Bob Jones University

**May 2021**

## Additional Experience

Least of These Carolinas (Foster care summer camp) counselor

**Summer of 2018 & 2019**

Computer Science I (Python)

**Fall of 2018**

The Wilds Camp

**Summer of 2017**

Gaston Choral Society

**2015–2016**

CHEA Singers and various choirs

**2005–2016**